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From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2007 11:28 AM |

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative ] Parties [ ] Consumer
Date and Time: 11/29/2007 11:27:00 AM DOCUMENT NO._09¢) (o 03
Docket Number: 070666 2 DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 0706660r.11.20.07.kef.doc

Please issue the FINAL ORDER GRANTING APPROVAL FOR AUTHORITY TO ISSUE AND SELL SECURITIES in 070666
today.
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November 1, 2007

avMINISTRATIVE

Beth Keating, Attorney
Akerman Senterfitt
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 070666-GU

Dear Ms. Keating:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for authority to issue debt security during
calendar year 2008, pursuant to Section 366.04, F.S., and Chapter 25-8, F.A.C., by Florida City Gas,
which was filed in this office on October 26, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.

Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more

information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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